

## **THE LONDON BOROUGH OF CAMDEN**

At a meeting of the **LEADER OF THE COUNCIL** held on **WEDNESDAY, 21ST JUNE, 2017** at 6.00 pm in the Council Chamber, Town Hall, Judd Street, London WC1H 9JE

### **MEMBERS OF THE COMMITTEE PRESENT**

Councillors Georgia Gould

### **ALSO PRESENT**

Councillor Douglas Beattie

**The minutes should be read in conjunction with the agenda for the meeting. They are subject to approval and signature at the next meeting of the Leader of the Council.**

### **MINUTES**

#### **1. DECLARATIONS OF PECUNIARY AND NON-PECUNIARY INTERESTS IN RESPECT OF ITEMS ON THIS AGENDA**

There were no declarations.

#### **2. ANNOUNCEMENTS**

There were no announcements.

#### **3. DEPUTATIONS**

A deputation in opposition to the proposals was heard from Jane Clinton. A copy of the deputation statement is attached as an appendix to these minutes.

#### **4. NOTIFICATION OF ANY ITEMS OF BUSINESS THAT THE LEADER CONSIDERS URGENT**

There was no notification.

**5. SUPPORTING PEOPLE IN THE COMMUNITY COMMISSIONING PLAN**

Consideration was given to a report of the Executive Director Supporting People, which was introduced by the Director of Integrated Commissioning.

Having agreed that she would take the decisions on this matter herself as Leader of the Council, the Leader then

**RESOLVED –**

- (i) THAT an older people's hub be created at the Kingsgate Resource Centre, replacing Raglan, Netherwood, Charlie Ratchford and Kingsgate, and that a disabled people's hub be created at the Greenwood Centre, replacing Mayford and Peperfield; and
- (ii) THAT the hourly rate for direct payments be raised from £12 to £12.50.

Reasons

For the reasons set out in the report.

**ACTION BY: Executive Director Supporting Communities**

**6. ANY OTHER BUSINESS THE LEADER CONSIDERS URGENT**

There was no urgent business.

The meeting ended at 6.26pm.

**CHAIR**

**Contact Officer: Vicky Wemyss-Cooke**

**Telephone No: 020 7974 5726**

**E-Mail: vicky.wemyss-cooke@camden.gov.uk**

**MINUTES END**